## Adult LAC Meeting Minutes September 7th, 2022 \* 10:00-12:00 Zoom

Meeting Facilitator: Dawn B, Chair

Attendees: Consumers & Family Members of Consumers from Kittson, Mahnomen, Marshall, Norman, Pennington, Polk, Red Lake, and Roseau Counties and other interested community members, providers & AMHI Coordinator.

Agenda Topic	Discussion Points	Actions/Discussion	Whom
Introductions	If you could learn a craft or hobby, what would it be?		All
Updates	<ul> <li>Provider Updates</li> <li>Council Member Updates         <ul> <li>Coordinator leave</li> </ul> </li> <li>Case Manager Updates</li> </ul>	Update from Norman County: Trish Schilling and the City of Halstad are developing the "Landmark Education and Recreation Center" in the old Norman County West School in Halstad. They are in the early stages of planning and are working to identify agencies/services for providing a community of wellness for community members. They are looking to launch full services by Summer 2023. Contact Info: Trish Schilling (218) 456-2128  Coordinator will be on leave from January- March. Need to discuss and find someone to coordinate all meetings- Zoom invites, agenda, minutes, etc all LAC meetings.  Red Lake county- frustration as they are not able to get clients in for a CE.	All
October Meeting	Ness Café- Erskine, MN (?) & Zoom	We will meet at Ness Café' in Erskine and via Zoom for October Meeting. Amy can be there in person to also host meeting via Zoom. Paula, Tracy & Amy will be there in person.	
Outreach & Training	<ul> <li>BE THE VOICE with Kevin Hines- (Recap)</li> <li>Suicide Prevention Month- September</li> <li>ASIST Training (Fall 2022)</li> <li>WRAP Class (Fall 2022)</li> <li>Make it OK 9.15.2022</li> <li>eRACE Stigma walk- Crookston September 17,2022 <ul> <li>LAC Booth (Tracy &amp; Connie)</li> </ul> </li> <li>Changing the Narrative 9.22.2022</li> <li>QPR Training 9.29.2022</li> <li>WITW VPSN Calendar</li> </ul>	We had 330+ people in attendance and 22 vendors. All feedback received has been positive and already receiving requests for another event next year.  Shannon will send more information out on the Make it OK training to the LAC.  Make it OK, Changing the Narrative and QPR trainings are all being offered throughout the month of September via virtual for Suicide awareness month.	All
Council	<ul> <li>Review interest and vote on Secretary</li> <li>Discuss Officer positions</li> </ul>	April thinks we should roll over our Officer positions another year until we are able to increase our membership. Cass thinks we should role over our officer positions, but look at outreach in each county to increase membership.	All

		If anyone is interested in any of the positions, we will vote in October for those positions. If no one is interested, we will roll over current officers. Need to figure out a game plan for coordinator absence.	
Flipbook	Review flipbook and vote	Edit flipbook before sending to printer. The subcommittee will review and make final edits.	All
October/November Annual review	<ul><li>Bylaws</li><li>2022 Commissioners report</li><li>2023 Workplan</li></ul>	Tabled	All
Adjourn	<ul> <li>Next Officers Meeting: September 28th, 2022, 1:00-3:00 via Zoom</li> <li>Next Subcommittee Meeting: September 22nd, 2022, 1:00-3:00 via Zoom</li> <li>Next LAC Meeting: October 5th, 2022, 10:00-12:00 Ness Café &amp; via Zoom</li> </ul>		All